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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 02/18/2020 

ITEM NO: 3  

 
   

 

DATE:   February 10, 2020 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt amendments to Chapter 29 (Zoning Regulations) of the Town Code 
regarding land use and economic vitality streamlining related to formula 
retail businesses in the downtown C-2 zone, restaurants, minor exterior 
modifications to commercial buildings, and group classes. 
Town Code Amendment Application A-19-010. Project Location: Town Wide. 
Applicant: Town of Los Gatos.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt amendments to Chapter 29 (Zoning Regulations) of the Town Code regarding land use 
and economic vitality streamlining related to formula retail businesses in the downtown C-2 
zone, restaurants, minor exterior modifications to commercial buildings, and group classes. 
(Attachment 1).  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On February 4, 2020, the Town Council considered and voted to introduce an Ordinance 
amending Chapter 29 of the Town Code regarding land use and economic vitality streamlining 
related to formula retail businesses in the downtown C-2 zone, restaurants, minor exterior 
modifications to commercial buildings, and group classes.  Adoption of the attached Ordinance 
(Attachments 1) would finalize that decision.  
 
 
Attachment: 
1. Draft Ordinance 


